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TO: Management Committee
FROM: GAC

SUBJECT: Way Forward

In addition to the way forward as reflected °‘n the original GAC

report, we request a meeting to discuss ;7is matter on the
following 1issues:

(il Clarity on the present structure of the technical
committees

. Coordination forum with these committees

25 Feedback on GAC recommendations

4, List of all discriminatory legislation as discussed in

working group 5

5 Further additions to the way forward.
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CONCLUSION AND THE WAY FORWARD

In conclusion, and in view of the short period of time which the
GAC had had at its disposal, the GAC wishes to point out that,
as of 7 May, proposals and recommendations on the proceedings of
Working Group 4 and 5 have not yet been formulated, and that
there are certain areas in other Working Groups on which
consensus has not yet been reached. The GAC would also wish
to look at present discriminatory legislation which needs to be
repealed or amended. The GAC therefore recommends that it
continues with its work after CODESA 2 both in terms of
uncompleted work, feed-back on its submissions from the relevant
Working Groups and forthcoming agreements emanating from the
various Working Groups and Committees.

ADDENDUM TO GAC REPORT

s In view of the fact that the Working Groups are to be
constituted into Technical Committees, the GAC requests
that the Management Committee:

1.1 Informs the GAC about which Technical Committees will

in future deal with agreements already made
on the GAC.

1.2 Places these proposals on the agendas of the relevant
committees.

1.3 Arranges feed-back from these committees to the GAC by
means of meetings with those committees where GAC
recommendations have not been accepted.

1.4 Monitor the proceedings of WG5 so that recommendations
of the GAC which have been accepted by working groups/
technical committees are implemented.




